
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson, Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk, Vice-Chair - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on Thursday, December 26, 2019, at 8:30 a.m. in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

8:30 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills (Note: December Commissioner Warrants – Paid Forthwith)

8:35 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

8:40 Consent Agenda 
1. December 3, 2019 Board Proceedings
2. Internal Fund Transfers – Annual Interest Rates
3. Intergovernmental Fund Transfers
4. Application for Exempt Permit – Warroad Area Chamber of Commerce
5. MN Department of Human Services Response Letter

8:45 Department Reports 
1. Auditor

a. 2020 Tobacco Licenses
2. Sheriff

a. Memorandum of Understanding & Agreement – Midwest Monitoring & Surveillance, Inc
b. 2020-2021 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant

3. Highway
a. Highway Technician Hire
b. Assistant Shop Mechanic/Maintenance Operator Hire

4. Treasurer
a. Letter of Engagement – Ehlers & Associates, Inc

9:10 Committee Reports 
1. Credit Card Committee

a. Credit Card Policy Update

9:15 County Board Items 
1. City of Greenbush – Sponsoring Resolution Request
2. Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Program Resolution/Work Plan
3. Lake of the Woods One Watershed One Plan (1W1P) Joint Powers Agreement
4. Lake of the Woods 1W1P – Plan Adoption
5. 2020 AirMedCare Agreement
6. State Assumption of Section 404 of the Federal Clean Water Act
7. 2020 County Board Meeting Schedules
8. 2020 Elected Officials Salaries
9. 2020 Commissioner Salary & Per Diem Policy
10. 2020 Appropriations
11. 2020 Property Tax Levy
12. 2020 Budget
13. Association of MN Counties (AMC) Leadership Training
14. Commissioner Committee Reports

10:15 Unfinished Business 

10:15 Adjourn *Limited to five minutes

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Roseau County 

Request for Board Action 

 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 1 
(for office use only) 

Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department: Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
December 3, 2019 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

□ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the December 3, 2019 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached □ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

□ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

□ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

□ County Board Items ☐ Other 

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
December 3, 2019 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, December 3, 2019. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board Chair Jack Swanson. The Pledge 
of Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, John Horner, Jack 
Swanson, Russell Walker and Daryl Wicklund.  Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Joleen Kezar, 
Martie Monsrud, Kristy Kjos, Brian Ketring, Torin McCormack, Jason Braaten, Nate Dalager, 
Robert Miller, Ross Goodsell, Traci Wilke, Donna Martel, Tami Evavold, and Caleb Stromquist. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

 Auditor Monsrud requested the addition of Designation of Official Polling Place for 
Unorganized Townships to Department Reports. Coordinator Pelowski requested the addition of 
the Roseau County Trailblazers First Benchmark payment; a Resolution brought forward by the 
Roseau River Watershed District (RRWD); and, four Pay Grade revision requests to the Consent 
Agenda. A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Wicklund, 
seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Swanson noted that the AMC Annual Conference is next week, December 
9th – 11th, in St. Cloud.            
  
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS:   
 
Tami Evavold, AirMedCare – 2020 County Membership 
 
 Tami Evavold, Robert Miller, and Donna Martel met with the Board to provide a review of 
their current program and an overview of the proposed 2020 Membership Agreement. They are 
proposing no changes for the 2020 County Membership Agreement from the 2019 Agreement. 
The fee for the County 2020 membership will remain at $65,398 as well. The basic membership 
covers County citizens while in either Roseau or Lake of the Woods (LOW) County; in addition, 
County citizens also have the choice to purchase an upgrade to the basic membership. The 
upgrade would provide coverage wherever AirMedCare provides service, not just in Roseau and 
LOW counties. The cost for the upgrade is $45.00 annually, and includes a senior rate of $35.00.  
It was noted that LifeCare Medical Center has been partnering with the County since the 
inception of this Program; however, they will not be participating in 2020.Following discussion, 
the Board requested the Agreement be added to the December 26th County Board Meeting 
Agenda for possible Board action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Wicklund, 
seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its 
Consent Agenda, approved the November 26, 2019, Board Proceedings; approved publishing a 
Call for Bids for the 2020 Official County Newspaper; approved the Roseau County Trailblazers 
First Benchmark payment of $57,509.83; approved Pay Grade changes for the Social Worker 
position (Grade 7 to Grade 8), Administrative Assistant/Accountant position (Grade 5G to Grade 
6E), Transfer Station/Demolition LF Operator (Grade 6G to Grade 7E), and the 



 
Coordinator/Environmental Services Director position (Grade 12G to Grade 14C), effective the 
first payroll period of 2020; and, approved the following Resolution which was brought forward by 
the RRWD:  

 
      2019-12-02 
 

 RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE ROSEAU LAKE REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, the Roseau River Watershed and Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources have been developing the Roseau Lake Rehabilitation Project in partnership utilizing 
the Project Team process as outlined in the Red River Basin Flood Damage reduction Work 
Group Agreement, and; 
 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners sees the benefit of the project moving 
forward, and; 
 

WHEREAS, at their October 22, 2019 meeting the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners agreed to waive the No Net-Loss Policy for land acquisition as it pertains to the 
MN DNR purchasing property for the benefit of this project, and 
 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners 
hereby supports the Roseau Lake Rehabilitation Project moving forward with continued outreach 
to landowners, responsible management of public funding, and utilization of the project to the 
greatest water management potential to meet the goals of the project. 
 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway 
 
Equipment Rental Rates 
 
  Engineer Ketring requested the Board approve an updated equipment rental rate 
schedule, effective January 1, 2020. Following discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner 
Walker, seconded by Commissioner Horner, and carried unanimously to approve the following 
equipment rental rate schedule, effective January 1, 2020: 
 

Equipment Rental Rates 
 

Effective January 1, 2020 
 

Equi pment 
Motorgrader 

 
.......................... 

Rate 

$ 110.00 

Snowplow Truck ........................  $ 130.00 

Dozer - D-4 .......................... $ 125.00 

Dozer - D-8 .......................... $ 200.00 

Loader - JD .......................... $ 140.00 



 

Loader - KOM ... ........................ $ 120.00 

Excavator - KOM .......................... $ 150.00 

Backhoe - JD .......................... $ 120.00 

Skidsteer .......................... $ 140.00 

Tractor/Lowboy .......................... $ 180.00 

Tractor/Belly .......................... $ 150.00 

Trailer - Tandem Flatbed .......................... $ 20.00 

Spray Truck-Tandem Axle .......................... $ 200.00 

Tractor/Mower - 7230 JD-Schulte/Arm .......................... $ 100.00 

Mower - 7' New Holland .......................... $ 15.00 

Culvert Deicer/Pressure Washer .......................... $ 150.00 

Mower - Toro 72" .......................... $ 50.00 
 
Patch Trailer .......................... $ 125.00 

Cimline Melter .......................... $ 75.00 
 
Land Surveying Contract 
 
  Engineer Ketring requested the Board approve/renew a land-surveying contract with 
George E.R. Coulombe.  After discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded 
by Commissioner Wicklund, and carried unanimously to approve a 4-year land-surveying 
contract with George E.R. Coulombe. 
 
Gravel Purchase Contract 
 
 Engineer Ketring requested the Board approve a revised gravel purchase contract with 
Vicky Lorenson, et al. The existing contract was revised due to a change in ownership of the 
property. Following discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Wicklund, seconded by 
Commissioner Horner, and carried unanimously to approve the gravel purchase contract as 
presented.  
 
Auditor 
 
 Auditor Monsrud requested the Board pass a Resolution designating the Roseau County 
Auditor’s Office as the official polling place for all Unorganized Townships in Roseau County.  
MN Statute 204B.16, subd.3, states that “no designation of a new or different polling place shall 
become effective less than 90 days prior to an election…”  The Presidential Nomination Primary 
is being held on March 3, 2020; ninety days prior to that date is December 4, 2019; therefore, the 
last day for a polling place change to be approved is December 4, 2019.  A motion was made by 



 
Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously to approve 
the following Resolution: 
 
2019-12-01 

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING POLLING PLACE  
 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section § 204B.16, Subdivision 1, requires that the 
County designate, by Ordinance or Resolution, a polling place for each election precinct annually 
by December 31st; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of 

Commissioners hereby establishes the Roseau County Courthouse to be the official polling place 
for all County Unorganized Townships, (164-44, 164-43, 164-40, 164-39, 164-38, 163-44, 163-
43, 163-40, 163-39, 163-38, 162-44, 161-37, 161-36, 161-35, 160-37, and 159-37).   
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (November 26 – December 3, 2019)  
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Northwest Regional 
Development Commission Meeting; Building Committee Meeting; Roseau River Watershed Board 
Meeting; Operations Committee Meeting; County Board Work Session; Highway Committee 
Meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Horner reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau County 
Dispatch/Warroad First Responders/EMT Meeting; Roseau River Watershed Board Meeting (Hay 
Creek); Operations Committee Meeting; County Board Work Session; Highway Committee Meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s): Credit Card Committee 
Meeting; Roseau River Watershed Board Meeting (Hay Creek); Roseau City Council Meeting; 
Operations Committee Meeting; County Board Work Session; Highway Committee Meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau County 
Dispatch/Warroad First Responders/EMT Meeting; Operations Committee Meeting; County Board 
Work Session; Highway Committee Meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Wicklund reported on the following committee(s):  Operations Committee 
Meeting; County Board Work Session; Highway Committee Meeting. 
 
County Budget Meeting 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Horner, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried 
unanimously to open the Roseau County 2020 Proposed Levy and Budget Public Hearing at 6:00 
p.m.  Auditor Monsrud provided an overview of 2020 proposed property tax levy and budget.  The 
2020 Levy and Budget must be approved by the County Board on or before December 31, 2019.  
Following discussion, Board consensus was to add the 2020 Levy and Budget to the December 26, 
2019, County Board Meeting Agenda.  A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously to close the Public Hearing.      
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular meeting at 6:20 p.m. The next 
Regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for Thursday, December 26, 2019 at 8:30 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 



 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Jack Swanson, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Internal Fund Transfers – Annual Interest Rate 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Request approval to set the interest rate for any intergovernmental loans issued from the County Revenue Fund. 

Background: 
Before the close of each fiscal year, the County Auditor will present to the County Board documentation from the 
Department of Revenue and State Court Administrator for the interest rates in 2020. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Intergovernmental Fund Transfers 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to give the Auditor the authority to transfer funds to any intergovernmental fund in 
arrears as of December 31, 2019, from the County Revenue Fund. 

Background: 
Copies of the fund balances with be provided at the Board meeting. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit – Warroad Area Chamber of 
Commerce 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Application. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
MN Department of Human Services (DHS) Response Letter 

Presenter:  Karla Langaas 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization to submit the attached letter to DHS.   

Background: 
DHS has recently billed counties to recover funding gaps caused by past DHS billing errors.  The Association of 
MN Counties is recommending that counties refuse to pay the bills received from DHS. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 Tobacco Licenses 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to grant tobacco licenses for 2020. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Memorandum of Understanding & Agreement (MOU) – 
Midwest Monitoring & Surveillance, Inc 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached MOU. 

Background: 
Approval of the MOU would result in the placement of a Kiosk alcohol testing machine in the lobby of the Detention 
Center. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND AGREEMENT is entered into this     
15th day of December 2019, (effective date) by and between Midwest Monitoring & Surveillance, 
Inc., (hereinafter referred to as “Midwest”) a Minnesota corporation with its principal place of 
business located at 2500 West County Road 42 Suite 5 Burnsville, Mn 55337 and Roseau 
County Sheriff’s Office (hereinafter referred to as “Client”) with its principal place of business 
located at 604 5th Avenue Southwest, Roseau, MN 56751. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Client is interested in incorporating into its programs and service 
offerings within the Sheriff’s Office, Treatment Courts, Health and Human Services and 
Correctional programs the use of an Automated Breathalyzer Kiosk (“ABK” or “AB Kiosk™”), a 
fully automated autonomous breathalyzer kiosk and related software solutions for alcohol 
monitoring, probation check-ins, and UA/Swab drug testing management as described in the 
attached Exhibit A (the “Products”); designed for Law Enforcement and Community Corrections 
applications.; and, 
  
         WHEREAS, Midwest is a provider of the Automated Breathalyzer Kiosk (“ABK” or “AB 
Kiosk™”), manufactured Custom Control Systems, Inc. d/b/a Precision Kiosk Technologies 
(“PKT”) located at 1705 Wilkie Drive, Winona, Minnesota 55987; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the client has determined that the services provided by Midwest fully meets 
their needs. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and the agreements 
contained within, the client and Midwest agree as follows: 
 
1. Equipment. Client will receive the ABK and related equipment described in Exhibit A. 

 
2. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be 36 months. After 36 months, this 

Agreement shall automatically renew and continue in full force and effect, provided that 
either party may terminate the Agreement at any trim in accordance with section 15 (B.). 

 
3. User Fees Paid to Client. Midwest shall charge all individuals (Users) who use the ABK a 

User fee (“User Fee”) of a minimum of $3.00 per test taken on the ABK. For each test, the 
User Fee will be paid by the individual User. Midwest will collect the payment, whether by 
cash or credit card. 

 
4. Delivery, Installation, and Training. Midwest and PKT will arrange to deliver the ABK to 

Client at a mutually agreeable date and location. Midwest and PKT will send representatives 
to Client’s location to assist with installation and training. Midwest and PKT will provide up to 
8 hours of on onsite training. The representatives will train Client’s personnel in using the 
ABK system’s administrative website, and ABK troubleshooting tasks. Some training may be 
provided via distance learning or web-based training tools.  

 
Client agrees to provide a clear area for the ABK to be installed. Client agrees to provide 
clean uninterruptable power and Cat-5 or better internet access to the kiosk. Client agrees 
to at all times keep the ABK in a climate-controlled environment maintaining a constant 
temperature between 65 and 85 degrees Fahrenheit and sheltered from elements such as 
snow, rain, excess wind, or other unfavorable weather conditions or other elements. 
 
Should a scheduled installation and training session require rescheduling, the Client agrees 
to notify PKT at least 5 days in advance.  



 
5. Client Support. Midwest and PKT’s Client Support will be available to assist Client with any 

questions or concerns during regular business hours of Monday – Friday 8:00 AM – 4:30 
PM CST, excluding Federal Holidays, via phone or email at no additional charge. Midwest 
operates and staff’s a 24/7/365 data center and via this center will use reasonable efforts to 
respond to all Client support inquiries outside of regular business hours. 
 

6. Data Storage & Accessibility. Midwest, via its agreement with PKT, may in its discretion 
utilize third-party service providers to host kiosk applications and provide other services, 
including but not limited to cloud-based third-party secure data storage services. All data 
entered into or collected by an AB Kiosk (“User Data”) shall be the property of PKT, 
provided that Client may access or use the User Data at any time during the term of this 
Agreement. Upon termination of this Agreement, PKT will provide an electronic copy of the 
User Data to Client and PKT shall have no further obligation to keep or maintain any User 
Data.  
 

7. Kiosk Ownership. PKT shall retain exclusive ownership of the ABK and any additional 
equipment supplied to Client as part of this Agreement, including but not limited to the AB 
Kiosk, Pedestal, calibration canisters, and any other equipment provided under this 
Agreement. PKT retains exclusive ownership and title to each system, the documentation 
and all portions, modifications and copies thereof (including interface programs) created or 
adapted by PKT or its contractors in connection with the ABK system. PKT retains all 
copyright and other intellectual property rights in everything PKT develops either before or 
during the course of this Agreement, including the system(s), methodologies, software, 
documentation and know-how. PKT also retains all copyright and other intellectual property 
rights in all reports, written advice or other materials provided by PKT to Client. Client shall 
have no copyright or intellectual property rights in any program or system it develops with 
respect to the ABK systems, and Client will transfer to PKT all such intellectual property 
rights immediately on creating such rights. All ABK units must be returned to PKT upon 
termination of this Agreement in good repair and in substantially the same condition as 
when received by Client, ordinary wear and tear excepted. 
 

8. Kiosk Damage. Client shall be responsible for any damage to the ABK, misuse of the ABK 
system, and deletion of any User Data or other information from the system by Client or 
Client’s invitees, including but not limited to offenders who use the ABK. 
 

9. PKT Software License.  Midwest, via its agreement with PKT, grants to the Client a 
nontransferable, nonexclusive license to use the ABK system subject to this Agreement’s 
terms and conditions. Client may not assign this license to a third party without prior written 
consent of Midwest.  Client shall not (nor allow any third party to): (i) decompile, 
disassemble, copy, or reverse engineer any part of the ABK system, including but not 
limited to any software of PKT, (ii) remove any product identification, copyright or 
proprietary notices from copies of documentation provided with the ABK system, or 
(iii) modify or incorporate the system into other software or create a derivative work from 
any part of the ABK system. The ABK system shall at all times reside on PKT’s (or its 
service providers’) servers and the Client shall have no right to any object or source code of 
the ABK system. 
 

10. Confidentiality. To the extent permitted under the Minnesota Government Data Practices 
Act, Client agrees to keep all PKT proprietary information about the ABK system 
confidential. “Confidential Information” includes any information that PKT discloses in 
connection with this Agreement that is marked or otherwise designated as confidential. PKT 
product or service development plans, deliverables, written reports, pricing and payment 



terms, software code, admin site processes, and documentation shall be deemed to be 
Confidential Information, whether or not individually marked.  Unless disclosure is expressly 
authorized by PKT in writing or required by law, Client shall keep all Confidential Information 
private, take all reasonable precautions to protect its confidentiality, and not disclose it to, or 
use it for the benefit of, any third party. If disclosure of any Confidential Information is 
required by law or an order issued by any court, Client shall immediately—and prior to any 
disclosure—notify Midwest so that Midwest and PKT may seek injunctive relief, a protective 
order, or any other remedy that may be available to restrict disclosure. 
 
Client agrees to keep the ABK locked and secured, except while necessary for performance 
of maintenance. Client shall not take photographs, videos, or otherwise show the inside of 
the ABK to any third-party, including but not limited to any manufacturers, distributors, 
press, attorneys, or any other third party without prior written approval from Midwest. 
 

11. Limited Warranty and Limits on PKT Liability. PKT will remain the owner of all AB Kiosks 
and will be responsible for repair or replacement of any parts that fail to perform as 
designed. 
 
PKT AND ITS THIRD-PARTY SERVICE PROVIDER, MIDWEST MONITORING AND 
SURVEILLANCE INC. SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR PERFORMANCE DEFICIENCIES 
CAUSED OR CREATED BY CLIENT’S EQUIPMENT OR CLIENT’S USERS. MIDWEST 
AND PKT DO NOT WARRANT THAT SERVICE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, ERROR-
FREE OR COMPLETELY SECURE.  MIDWEST AND PKT SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR 
SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS CAUSED BY FAILURE OF EQUIPMENT, OTHER 
SOFTWARE OR SERVICES NOT PROVIDED BY MIDWEST OR PKT OR FAILURE OF 
COMMUNICATIONS, POWER OUTAGES, OR OTHER INTERRUPTIONS NOT WITHIN 
THE COMPLETE CONTROL OF MIDWEST OR PKT EVEN IF MIDWEST OR PKT KNOW 
OR HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSS.  IN THE EVENT OF 
ANY SYSTEM ERROR OR OMISSION, THE SOLE OBLIGATION OF MIDWEST AND PKT 
SHALL BE TO PROCESS A CORRECTION OF THE ERROR OR OMISSION AS 
REASONABLY NECESSARY.  MIDWEST AND PKT EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND 
ALL WARRANTIES, BOTH EXPRESS AND IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.  
  
IN NO EVENT SHALL MIDWEST OR PKT BE HELD LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, 
SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES INCLUDING BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF REVENUE, LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF BUSINESS OR 
LOSS OF BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY.  THIS LIMITATION INCLUDES ANY LIABILITY 
ARISING OUT OF THIRD-PARTY CLAIMS FOR ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER MADE 
AGAINST CLIENT.  THE LIABILITY OF MIDWEST AND PKT FOR ACTUAL PROVEN 
DAMAGES FOR ANY CAUSE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO FAILURE OF OR 
DISRUPTION OF SERVICE REGARDLESS WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR 
NEGLIGENCE SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE LOWER OF THE COST OF REPLACING THE 
DEFECTIVE SYSTEM OR THE AMOUNT PAYABLE BY CLIENT UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT DURING THE PERIOD SUCH DAMAGES OCCUR.  
 

12. Indemnification and Insurance.  Each party shall be liable for its own acts to the extent 
provided by law and hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the other, its 
officers and employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims 
or actions, including attorney’s fees which the other, its officers and employees may 
hereafter sustain, incur or be required to pay, arising out of or by reason of any act or 
omission of the party, its agents, servants or employees, in the execution or performance or 



failure to adequately perform its obligations pursuant to this Agreement.  Client’s liability 
shall be limited by the provisions of Minn.Stat.Chap.466 and/or other applicable law. 

 
Midwest agrees that in order to protect itself as well as Client under the indemnity provision 
set forth above, it will at all times during the term of this Agreement keep in force:  

 
A.  Commercial General Liability Insurance Policy with minimum limits of 

 $1,500,000 combined single limit (CSL), with coverage pertaining to premises 
operations. In the event Combined Single Limits Coverage is not secured by the 
contractor, the following minimum limits apply:  

 
$3,000,000 Aggregate  
$3,000,000 Products and Completed Operations Aggregate  
$1,500,000 Personal Injury and Advertising Injury  
$1,500,000 Each Occurrence  
$ 100,000 Fire Damage Limit  
$ 5,000 Medical Expense  

 
The policy should be written on an “occurrence” basis and not a “claims-made” 
basis.  
 

B.  Automobile Liability Insurance including owned, non-owned, and hired  
vehicles in an amount not less than $1,500,000 combined single limit (CSL) for 
total bodily injuries and/or damages arising from any one accident.  

 
C.  Professional Liability Insurance (when required) in the minimum amount  

of $1,500,000 combined single limit (CSL). In the event Combined Single Limits 
Coverage is not secured by the Contractor, the following minimum limits apply:  
 

$3,000,000 Aggregate  
$1,500,000 per Wrongful Act or Occurrence  

 
D.  Excess Umbrella Liability Policy in the amount of $1,500,000 will be  

additionally required if any of the above policies have lower limits than stated.  
 
E.  Worker’s Compensation Insurance.  

 
13. Force Majeure.  A party shall not be liable for any failure of or delay in the performance of 

this Agreement for the period that such failure or delay (a) arises out of or is caused by, 
directly or indirectly, forces beyond its reasonable control, including without limitation 
strikes, riots, acts of war or terrorism, natural disasters or acts of God; (b) materially affects 
the performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement; and (c) could not 
reasonably have been foreseen or provided against. 
 

14. Advertising Rights. The ABK has the ability to display two types of advertisements: Ad 
Loop and In-Use Advertisement; collectively referred to as Advertisements. 
 
The Ad Loop is a continuous loop of images or video files that are displayed on the touch 
screen while the kiosk is not being used. 
 
In-Use Advertisements are still-frame images that are displayed while the kiosk is being 
used. One In-Use advertisement is displayed while the fuel cell sensor is warming up and a 
second in-use advertisement is displayed while the fuel cell is analyzing the test sample. 



 
Advertisements can be loaded onto kiosks remotely using the PKT Admin Site to generate 
an Advertisement Campaign. If Client wishes to create an Advertisement Campaign and 
loading new artwork that has not previously been used on an AB Kiosk Advertisement 
Campaign, Midwest will need to approve and reach agreement with Client prior to it being 
posted. 
 
Midwest will at all times retain management rights to display advertisements on the AB 
Kiosk.  And, Midwest may at its sole discretion directly sell advertisements or engage third 
parties to sell advertisements. 

 
15. Default and Cancellation.   
 

A. If Midwest fails to perform any of the provisions of this Agreement or so fails to 
administer the work as to endanger the performance of the Agreement, this shall constitute 
default. Unless the Midwest’s default is excused by the Client, the Client may, upon written 
notice to Midwest’s representative listed herein, cancel this Agreement in its entirety as 
indicated in (B.) below.  

 
B. This Agreement may be cancelled with or without cause by either party upon thirty (30) 
days written notice.  

 
C. Representatives for each of the parties to this Agreement are as listed below:  

 
Midwest      Client  
Gary L. Shelton, President  Steve Gust, Sheriff  
2500 W. County Road 42   Roseau County Sheriff’s Office   
Suite #5     604 5th Avenue Southwest 
Burnsville, MN 55337   Roseau, MN 56751 

 
16. Miscellaneous. No waiver of any breach or default under this Agreement will be construed 

as a waiver of any subsequent default, nor shall the failure to exercise any right accrued 
hereunder deemed to be a waiver thereof.  This Agreement embodies the full and complete 
understanding of the parties, and supersedes any prior agreement, warranty, or 
representation other than as specified herein.  This Agreement may not be modified unless 
in writing and signed by an authorized officer of the parties.  This Agreement shall be 
governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota, and any dispute arising hereunder shall be 
resolved in the District Courts of Roseau County, Minnesota.  In the event that any provision 
of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, unenforceable, or against public policy, the 
remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain valid and enforceable. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this agreement to be duly executed 
intending to be bound thereby. 
 
Midwest       Client 
 
 
By:                           By:            
Gary L. Shelton, President    Steve Gust, Roseau County Sheriff  
        
 
 
Date:               ,2019           Date:           ,2019 



 
EXHIBIT A 

 PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 
 

1. AB Kiosk – Automated Breathalyzer Kiosk 
 

a. AB Kiosk Components: 
 

i. Kiosk Painted Enclosure 
ii. 19” Touch Screen 
iii. Computer 
iv. PKT Breathalyzer 
v. Bill Acceptor 
vi. Credit Card Acceptor 
vii. Fisheye Camera 
viii. Biometric Fingerprint Reader 
ix. PKT Admin Client Management Cloud based Software 

 
2. AB Kiosk Floor Pedestals 
 

a. Painted to match the enclosure 
 
3. Individually Wrapped Testing Straws 
 
4. Printer paper 
 
5. Calibration Kit 

 
6. PKT Offender Management software access 

 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 2b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020-2021 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Grant Agreement in the amounts of $5,458.00 for fiscal year 2020, and 
$5,458.00 in fiscal year 2021. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 3a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Highway Technician Hire 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Hiring Committee is requesting Board approval to hire Corey Olson for the position of Highway Technician, 
effective January 13, 2020.  This is a full-time, benefited, position with a starting wage of $22.51/hour (Grade 6, 
Step A). 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 3b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Assistant Shop Mechanic/Maintenance Operator Hire 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Hiring Committee is requesting Board approval to hire Chuck Wilt for the positon of Assistant Shop Mechanic/ 
Maintenance Operator, effective January 13, 2020.  This is a full-time, benefited, position with a starting wage of 
$22.51/hour (Grade 6, Step A). 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 4a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Letter of Engagement – Ehlers & Associates, Inc 

Presenter:  Diane Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Letter of Engagement to retain Ehlers for arbitrage consulting and to 
act as the monitoring agent during the IRS Audit of our outstanding General Obligation Jail Refunding Bond, Series 
2012A, (GO bonds). 

Background: 
The County Treasurer received notice of an Internal Revenue Service audit of our $4,435,000 GO bonds. Our bond 
counsel, Ehlers & Associates, were notified of the audit and returned the attached Letter of Engagement for Board 
consideration. County Attorney Kjos has reviewed the Letter of Engagement. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





































Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Committee Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Credit Card Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Credit Card Policy Update 

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Committee is requesting Board approval of the revised Credit Card Policy and new Credit Card Expense 
Reimbursement Form (see attachments). 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☒ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Credit Card Policy 
 

I.          Purpose: 
 
The purpose of this policy is to meet the State of Minnesota Office of the State Auditor 
recommendations regarding credit card use and policies which includes: the development of a 
comprehensive credit card policy that meets statutory requirements, good management 
practices, and includes internal control procedures.   
 
It is further designed to provide Employees with clear information regarding the appropriate use 
of County issued credit cards. 
 
II.         Scope:  
 
This policy applies to all County departments, officers, and employees. 
 
III.        Background 
 
Per Minnesota Stat. 375.171 on December 27, 2006, the Roseau County Board approved the 
use of a county credit card by county officers and employees to make authorized purchases on 
behalf of the county.  
 
IV.        Authorization 
 
The County Auditor and County Treasurer shall serve as Program Administrators of the county 
credit card. 
 
A county credit card issued to an employee may be used by the employee for approved 
purchases and is not transferable.  If a county officer or employee makes a purchase by credit 
card that is not approved by the County Board, the officer or employee is personally liable for 
the amount of the purchase. Unauthorized use of a County authorized credit card by any county 
employee or non-authorized individual may be subject to prosecution and disciplinary action as 
deemed appropriate up to and including termination. 
 
V.         Controls 
 
The County Board, in consultation with Department Heads, sets the credit limit of each card.  In 
general, cards issued to department heads are set with a $5,000 limit, cards issued to County 
Commissioners are set with a $2,500 limit, and cards issued to all other employees are set with 
a $1,000 limit.  
 

• Credit card users must complete a credit card agreement prior to use.  
• Credit card users must submit a Credit Card Purchase Claim Voucher along with original 

itemized receipts to the Auditor’s Office within 7 days of the incurred expense. In the 
event of an exceptional circumstance of an impossible means of providing a receipt, the 
card user may complete a Miscellaneous Expense Reimbursement form in lieu of the 
itemized receipt. 

• Department Heads are responsible for canceling lost or stolen credit cards issued to 
their department employees and immediately notifying the Program Administrators.  



• Upon separation of employment, or employee transfer to a different department, the 
department head must return the employee credit card to the Program Administrators for 
cancellation  

 
VI.        Eligible Uses: 
 
The credit card may be used to:  
 

• Guarantee rooms for conferences and or meeting attendance 
• Purchase lodging and meals while attending authorized overnight meetings or trainings 
• Pay registration fees for approved meetings or conferences 
• Purchase supplies and/or materials when purchase of the item by credit card is more 

timely and or cost effective than if purchased by a county warrant 
• Purchase airline tickets to attend authorized meetings or trainings  
• Gasoline for county vehicles 

 
VII.       Ineligible Uses: 
 
The credit card MAY NOT be used for:  
 

• Personal purchases 
• Gasoline for a personal vehicle 
• Cash advance 
• Alcoholic beverages 
• Meals without overnight lodging (per IRS Regulation these must be run through payroll) 
• Personal Telephone calls 
• Other items as stated in the Roseau County Employees Personnel Policy 

 
VIII.      Monthly Reconciliation 
 
Credit card receipts must be reconciled with the monthly billing statement prior to payment.  The 
Treasurer’s Office will receive a billing statement from the credit card company with a list of 
purchases made by the Department or its Employee(s) and will reconcile the statement to the 
submitted Credit Card Purchase Claim Voucher. All County credit card holders are responsible 
for insuring that the credit card purchase claim voucher and receipts/forms have been submitted 
to the Auditor’s Office within seven days of the incurred expense.  Receipts not submitted 
withing thirty days (30) of the incurred expense will be deducted from the employee’s 
paycheck.  This allows for the billing statement to be reconciled in a timely manner.   
 
IX.        Payment 
 
Credit card bills will be paid as Commissioner Warrants and approved during regularly 
scheduled Board meetings. The Board of Commissioners will not approve payment of 
credit card purchases that have not been verified and reconciled.  Employees are 
personally liable for all fees and service charges due to late processing of the credit card 
billing.  The Auditor’s office maintains a file of all original credit card statements. 
 
 



 
 
 

 
Miscellaneous Credit Card Expense Reimbursement Form 

 
Employee Name ______________________________        Department   _______________ 
 
Instructions: This form is used to provide information on exceptional circumstances of 
expenses as required by the Roseau County Credit Card Policy.   This reimbursement form 
should only be used in circumstances when an itemized receipt is not possible to obtain. 
Complete the section below and submit this form to the Roseau County Auditor’s office within 7 days of the credit 
card charge. If no itemized receipt is possible to attach, please complete full detailed explanation below.  Two 
signatures are required on form. (Employee & Supervisor or Department Head & County Board Chair.) 
 
 
 
 
 
Explanation of Non-Itemized Receipt:  Enter the Date, Merchant name, City, State, Amount paid and what 
expense is being claimed.  Describe why an itemized receipt was not obtained for each expense claimed, e.g., (vendor 
unwilling/unable to provide, etc.). 
 
 
 
 
 
I declare that an itemized receipt was not obtainable for this expense.  
I declare that the expense(s) described above and claimed are correct and allowed by applicable policy of 
Roseau County.  I declare the expense was incurred for authorized charges during approved dates and times; 
incurred and are necessary to in the performance of official duties and necessary for the County of Roseau. No 
reimbursement for the above expense(s) have been obtained to date. 
 
 
Employee Signature  _______________________________  Date _______________ 
 
 
Supervisor Signature _______________________________  Date _______________ 
 
 
Roseau County Board Chair ______________________________                     Date_______________ 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  City of Greenbush 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
City of Greenbush – Sponsoring Resolution Request 

Presenter:  Anita Locken 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The City of Greenbush is seeking MnDOT Transportation Alternatives funding for development of a multi-use 
path/trail. In order to do so, they need the County to sponsor this project on their behalf. 

Background: 
The County has sponsored a number of local projects in the past, (Safe Routes to School program, etc). There is 
no commitment of County funding; however, the County (Auditor’s Office) would act as a “pass through” by 
accepting the State funding and reallocating it back to the City. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson, Chair  
District 3, Roger Falk, Vice-Chair - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXX and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2019-12-04 

 

Resolution Sponsoring Transportation Alternative Application 
 

Be it resolved that Roseau County agrees to act as the sponsoring agency for the 
project identified as City of Greenbush Multi-Use Trail seeking MN Department of 
Transportation Alternative Funding and has reviewed and approved the project as 
proposed. Sponsorship includes a willingness to secure and guarantee the local share 
of costs associated with this project and responsibility for seeing this project through to 
its completion, with compliance of all applicable laws, rules and regulations. 
Be it further resolved that Auditor Martha Monsrud is hereby authorized to act as agent 
on behalf of this sponsoring agency.  
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners on December 26, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Resolution 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the attached Resolution specifying that the 2019 AIS funding was utilized according to the 
attached 2019 AIS Workplan. 

Background: 
In 2019, the State allocated $53,847.00 to continue the County’s program to prevent the spread of AIS. The State 
requires a Resolution to specify how the funds were utilized. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson, Chair  
District 3, Roger Falk, Vice-Chair - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXX and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2019-12-05 

 
WHEREAS, Roseau County was allocated State funding in the amount of $53,847.00 in 

2019 to continue our program to prevent the spread of aquatic invasive species (AIS); 
 
WHEREAS, Counties must specify by Board Resolution how the AIS funding was utilized; 
 
WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board has approved the attached AIS Program Work 

Plan as prepared by the Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD); 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Roseau County has utilized all the available 2019 State 

funding for AIS program-related activities as specified in the attached Work Plan. 
 
 

 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners on December 26, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention 

Program Work Plan 

 

The purpose of the Roseau County Invasive Species Prevention Program is to identify, educate 
and control or eradicate aquatic invasive species through Watercraft Inspections, Treatment 
Measures and Public Education. Early detection is especially crucial for invasive weed species 
that are highly aggressive.  Ultimately, the hope is to prevent the introduction or limit the 
spread of Aquatic Invasive Species at all access sites within the County. 

The goals of the program are being accomplished by inspecting and mapping all locations within 
the County’s legal ditch systems, rivers, and streams in which aquatic invasive weed species are 
known to exist.  This mapping will provide real time location information on a GIS layer, the 
control and management methods that are being used, and also to monitor program 
effectiveness through follow-up inspections. 

Roseau County in partnership with the Roseau Soil and Water Conservation District will 
continue to coordinate planning schedules and manage logistics to allow the most efficient 
control methods.  We will continue to be very proactive in the development of educational 
material for the public and the school systems on all aquatic invasive species.  

Roseau County SWCD will continue to partner with Lake of the Woods SWCD to coordinate and 
implement the Watercraft Inspectors Program to inspect watercraft that are entering Lake of 
the Woods.  Public awareness is one of the best methods for prevention and early detection of 
undesirable invasive species. 

Roseau County will continue to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Roseau 
Soil and Water Conservation District to assist in the implementation of the Aquatic Invasive 
Species Prevention Program. 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Attorney / SWCD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lake of the Woods One Watershed One Plan (1W1P) –  
Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) 

Presenter:  Kristy Kjos 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached JPA. 

Background: 
This item was previously discussed at the December 3, 2019 Board Work Session. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



























Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Roseau County SWCD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lake of the Woods One Watershed One Plan (1W1P) 
Adoption 

Presenter:  Janine Lovold 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Resolution which officially adopts the Lake of the Woods 1W1P. 

Background: 
The MN Board of Soil & Water Resources (BWSR) approved the Plan on September 25, 2019. The Plan will be in 
effect until September 25, 2029. The Plan partners (Roseau County included) must adopt, and begin 
implementation, of the Plan within 120 days of the BWSR approval date. 
 
NOTE:  The Plan Executive Summary has also been included as an attachment to provide an overview of the 
planning area and goals outlined in the Plan. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



































Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 AirMedCare Agreement 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Agreement. 

Background: 
An overview of the current program and the new Agreement was provided at the December 3, 2019, Board Work 
Session. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
State Assumption of Section 404 of the Federal Clean Water 
Act 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting a Board decision to either support, or not support, this legislative iniative. 

Background: 
If approved by the State Legislature, MN agencies (BWSR, DNR, MPCA, etc) would assume Section 404-related 
duties (mostly relating to administration of wetlands throughout the State) previously carried out by the US Army 
Corps of Engineers. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 County Board Meeting Schedules 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached 2020 Meeting Schedules. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



  Rev: 12/3/2019 
   

Roseau County 
2020 Board Meeting Schedule 

 

 
DATE: TIME 
 

January 7, 2020  8:30 a.m. 
January 14, 2020  8:30 a.m. 
January 28, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
February 11, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
February 25, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
March 10, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
March 24, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
April 14, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
April 28, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
May 12, 2020  8:30 a.m. 
May 26, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
June 9, 2020  8:30 a.m. 
June 16, 2020  6:00 p.m. 
June 23, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
July 14, 2020  8:30 a.m. 
July 28, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
August 11, 2020  8:30 a.m. 
August 25, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
September 8, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
September 22, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
October 13, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
October 27, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
November 10, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
November 24, 2020  8:30 a.m. 
December 1, 2020  5:00 p.m. 
December 22, 2020  8:30 a.m. 
 
 

 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location:  Courthouse Board Room 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check the   
Roseau County Web Site at http://www.co.roseau.mn.us 

http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/


Rev: 12/3/19 

NOTICE 
2020 Operations/ 

 County Board Work Session 
 

 
 
DATE: TIME 
 
January 7, 2020  10:00 a.m. 
February 4, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
March 3, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
April 7, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
May 5, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
June 2, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
July 7, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
August 4, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
September 1, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
October 6, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
November 3, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
December 1, 2020 2:30 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location:  Courthouse Board Room 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check the   
Roseau County Web Site at http://www.co.roseau.mn.us 

 

http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/


Rev: 12/3/19 

NOTICE 
 

2020 Highway Committee Meetings 
 

 
 
DATE: TIME 
 
January 14, 2020 10:30 p.m. 
February 11, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
March 10, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
April 14, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
May 12, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
June 9, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
July 14, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
August 11, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
September 8, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
October 13, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
November 10, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
December 1, 2020    4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location: Courthouse Board Room 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check on-line   
Roseau County Web Site at http://co.roseau.mn.us 



Rev: 12/3/19 

NOTICE 

 
Roseau County 

2020 Social Service Board 
Meeting Schedule 

 

 
 
DATE: TIME 
 
January 21, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
February 18, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
March 17, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
April 21, 2020  8:30 a.m. 
May 19, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
June 16, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
July 21, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
August 18, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
September 15, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
October 20, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
November 17, 2020 8:30 a.m. 
December 15, 2020  8:30 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location:  Roseau County Social Services Board Room. 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check on-line   
Roseau County Web Site at http://co.roseau.mn.us 



Rev:  12/3/19 

NOTICE 
2020 Community Justice Coordinating Committee 

 

 
 
DATE: TIME 

 
January 8, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
February 5, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
March 4, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
April 1, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
May 6, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
June 3, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
July 1, 2020  12:00 p.m. 
August 5, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
September 2, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
October 7, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
November 4, 2020 12:00 p.m. 
December 2, 2020 12:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Members of the County Board may attend the above meetings to 
observe and/or take part. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location:  Courthouse Board Room 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check on-line   
Roseau County Web Site at http://co.roseau.mn.us 

 



  Rev:  12/3/19 

 
BUSINESS HOURS 

 

 
The Roseau County Courthouse is open 

Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 
 
 

The Courthouse is closed on the following days in observance of 
these 2020 Holidays: 
 

 
Holiday County Observed Date 
 
New Year’s Day --------------------------------- January 1, 2020 
Martin Luther King Day ---------------------- January 20, 2020 
Presidents’ Day --------------------------------- February 17, 2020 
Memorial Day ----------------------------------- May 25, 2020 
Independence Day ------------------------------ July 3, 2020 
Labor Day ---------------------------------------- September 7, 2020 
Veterans’ Day ----------------------------------- November 11, 2020 
Thanksgiving Day ------------------------------ November 26, 2020 
Day after Thanksgiving ----------------------- November 27, 2020 
Christmas Eve Day ----------------------------- December 24, 2020 
Christmas Day ---------------------------------- December 25, 2020 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 8 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 Elected Officials Salaries 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board consideration of the attached (proposed) 2020 salaries for the elected Department Heads in 
Roseau County. In addition, the elected Department Heads have proposed the 2021 & 2022 salaries as well for 
Board consideration. 

Background: 
As previously presented at the December 3, 2019, Board Work Session. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 



2018 Salary 2019 Salary

AUDITOR 82,638.40$     84,291.17$     41.52$      86,361.60$     42.45$      88,296.00$     43.45$         90,376.00$     

TREASURER 75,836.80$     77,353.54$     38.19$      79,435.20$     39.05$      81,224.00$     40.05$         83,304.00$     

SHERIFF 90,043.20$     91,844.06$     45.16$      93,932.80$     46.18$      96,054.40$     47.18$         98,134.40$     

ATTORNEY 107,452.80$   109,601.86$   53.69$      111,675.20$   54.90$      114,192.00$   55.90$         116,272.00$   

RECORDER 69,700.80$     71,094.82$     35.18$      73,174.40$     35.97$      74,817.60$     36.97$         76,897.60$     

Proposed                        
2020 Salary                  

(+$1.00/hr)

Proposed                        
2021 Salary                 

(+2.25%)

Proposed                            
2022 Salary                   

(+$1.00/hr)

2020 ELECTED DEPARTMENT HEADS SALARIES



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 9 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 Commissioner Salary and Per Diem Policy 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the Commissioner Salary and Per Diem Policy for 2020. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson, Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk, Vice-Chair - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXX 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 

2019-12-03 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 375.055, “The County Commissioners 
shall receive as compensation for services rendered by them for their respective Counties, 
salaries and in addition may receive per diem payments and reimbursement for necessary 
expenses in performing duties of the office as set by resolution of the County Board.” 

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board established the 2020 Commissioner salary at 
$22,501.75 reflecting a 3% increase over 2019. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2020 Commissioner per-diem schedule is as 
follows: 

- In-County meeting:  $100.00. 
- Out-of-County meeting:  $150.00. 
- Out-of-County one-day meeting requiring an overnight stay:  $200.00. 
- Reimbursement for non-elected committee members:  $100.00. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
)  ss 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 

I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on December 26, 2019. 

____________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski 
Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 10 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 Appropriations 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the attached 2020 Appropriations schedule. 

Background: 
As discussed at the December 3, 2019 Board Work Session. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



  APPROPRIATIONS   
    2020 
Dept. Organization BUDGETED 
      

401 Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP)  2,000  
501 Memorial Day Activities 1,800  
501 Roseau County Historical Society 70,600  
501 Northwest Regional Library 105,060  
611 Roseau County SWCD (Base) 76,600  
611 Roseau County SWCD (Matching Funds) 19,717  

611-6270 Roseau County SWCD (Ag Inspector) 19,155  
611 Roseau Co. Agricultural Society (Fair) 15,000  
701 MN Red River Valley Development Comm. 900  
136 BIF Historical Group (BIF Unorganized 160-37) 750  
138 BIF Historical Group (Oaks Unorganized ) 750  

  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS        312,332  
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 11 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 Property Tax Levy 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the 2020 County Property Tax Levy. 

Background: 
On September 24, 2019, the Board approved the Preliminary 2020 Levy. Per MN Statute, the Board must finalize 
its 2020 Levy by December 31, 2019.   

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



2020 Final Tax Levy  
Fund Levy   Total By Fund 

Revenue  $    3,673,461     $      3,673,461  
Road  Bridge  $    1,311,272     $      1,311,272  
Social Services  $    1,781,145     $      1,781,145  
Debt Service  $        399,038     $          399,038  
   Totals  $    7,164,916     $      7,164,916  
      
(Note:  this represents a 3% increase in comparison with the 2019 Levy).  

     
      

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 12 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 Budget 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the 2020 County Budget. 

Background: 
On September 24, 2019, the Board approved the Preliminary 2020 Budget. Per MN Statute, the Board must 
finalize its 2020 Budget by December 31, 2019. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



2020 FINAL BUDGET  

Fund Revenues Expenditures Net Budget 
Revenue  $    6,917,547   $    8,247,286   $    (1,329,739) 

Road & Bridge  $    9,538,246   $    9,608,917   $          (70,671) 
Social Services  $    4,623,524   $    4,869,591   $        (246,067) 
Debt Service  $        409,388   $        399,038   $            10,350  
Tax Supported       
Funds - Total:  $  21,488,705   $  23,124,832   $    (1,636,127) 

        
Environmental  $    1,220,489   $    1,215,758   $               4,731  

All Funds        
Total:  $  22,709,194   $  24,340,590   $    (1,631,396) 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 13 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Association of MN Counties 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Association of MN Counties (AMC) Leadership Training 

Presenter:  Jack Swanson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider partnering with Kittson & Pennington Counties to provide a leadership training opportunity, offered by 
AMC, to select County staff. 

Background: 
The cost to the County will not exceed $1,500.00. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 14 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 26, 2019 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEES REPORT 
 
DEC 3, 2019 - BUILDING COMMITTEE 
 
DEC 3, 2019 - TRUTH IN TAXATION 
 
DEC 4, 2019 - A.M.C. PUBLIC SAFETY POLICY COMMITTEE TELECONFERENCE; on 
platform amendment proposals 
 
DEC 4, 2019 - NORTHWEST EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD; discussion on 
training for dispatchers 
 
DEC 4, 2019 - COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
DEC 8, 2019 - A.M.C. CANDIDATE SCREENING COMMITTEE (ST CLOUD) 
 
DEC 8, 2019 - A.M.C. POLICY COORDINATING COMMITTEE (ST CLOUD) 
 
DEC 8, 2019 - A.M.C. BOARD OF DIRECTORS (ST CLOUD); approved recommending 
Counties do not pay DHS overpayment bills 
 
DEC 8, 2019 - A.M.C. WORKFORCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
SUBCOMMITTEE (ST CLOUD); first meeting of the new group 
 
DEC 9, 2019 - A.M.C. EXTENSION COMMITTEE (ST CLOUD) 
 
DEC 9, 2019 - A.M.C. RESEARCH COMMITTEE (ST CLOUD) 
 
DEC 9, 2019 - A.M.C. PUBLIC SAFETY POLICY COMMITTEE (ST CLOUD); Swanson re-
elected chair; presentations from Al Godfrey (Department of Corrections); John Harrington 
(Commissioner of Public Safety) 
 
DEC 9, 2019 - A.M.C. POLICY COORDINATING COMMITTEE (ST CLOUD) 
 
DEC 9-11, 2019 - A.M.C. ANNUAL CONFERENCE (ST CLOUD) 
 
DEC 12, 2019 - SECB FINANCE COMMITTEE; grants process for counties 
 
DEC 12, 2019 - JDAI “TRUE NORTH” COLLABORATIVE; Roseau, Kittson, and Lake of the 
Woods Counties are part of a larger Northern MN Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative 
 
DEC 12, 2019 - TEAM ‘EPIC’; Gabe Mooney re-elected chair 
 
DEC 16, 2019 - ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD 
 
DEC 17, 2019 - SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
DEC 17, 2019 - ROSEAU COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE 
 
DEC 18, 2019 - ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 



DEC 18, 2019 – BUILDING COMMITTEE 
 
DEC 19, 2019 - COLLABORATIVE SUPERVISOR TRAINING TELECONFERENCE; with 
Pennington and Kittson Counties 
 
DEC 20, 2019 - HIGHWAY 89 CORRIDOR MEETING WITH THE MN DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION 
 
DEC 23, 2019 – MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR INTERVIEWS 


	12-26-19 County Board Agenda
	Consent 1 - RBA December 3, 2019 Board Proceedings
	December 3, 2019 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - RBA Internal Fund Transfers - Annual Interest Rate
	Consent 2 - Attachment 2020 Interest Rates

	Consent 3 - RBA Intergovernmental Fund Transfers
	Consent 4 - RBA Application for Exempt Permit - Warroad Area Chamber of Commerce
	Consent 4 - Attachment Application for Exempt Permit

	Consent 5 - RBA MN Dept of Human Services Response Letter
	Consent 5 - Attachment DHS Response Letter

	Department Reports 1a - RBA 2020 Tobacco Licenses
	Department Reports 2a - RBA MOU Midwest Monitoring & Surveillance, Inc
	Department Reports 2a - Attachment MOU

	Department Reports 2b - RBA 2020-2021 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant
	Department Reports 2b - Attachment SSE Grant Program

	Department Reports 3a - RBA Highway Technician Hire
	Department Reports 3b - RBA Assistant Shop Mechanic/Maintenance Operator Hire
	Department Reports 4a - RBA Letter of Engagement - Ehlers & Associates, Inc
	Department Reports 4a - Attachment Letter of Engagement - Ehlers & Associates

	Committee Reports 1a - RBA Credit Card Policy Update
	Committee Reports 1a - Attachment Credit Card Policy
	Committee Reports 1a - Attachment Credit Card Reimbursement Form

	County Board 1 - RBA City of Greenbush - Sponsoring Resolution Request
	County Board 1 - Attachment Resolution

	County Board 2 - RBA AIS Resolution
	County Board 2 - Attachment AIS Resolution
	County Board 2 - Attachment AIS Work Plan


	County Board 3 - RBA LOW 1W1P - JPA
	County Board 3 - Attachment LOW 1W1P - JPA

	County Board 4 - RBA LOW 1W1P Adoption
	County Board 4 - Attachment LOW 1W1P Resolution to Adopt

	County Board 5 - RBA 2020 AirMedCare Agreement
	County Board 5 - Attachment 2020 AirMedCare Agreement

	County Board 6 - RBA State Assumption of Section 404 of the Federal Clean Water Act
	County Board 7 - RBA 2020 County Board Meeting Schedules
	County Board 7 - Attachment 2020 Board Meeting Schedule
	County Board 7 - Attachment 2020 Ops/CBWS Meeting Schedule
	County Board 7 - Attachment 2020 Highway Committee Meeting Schedule
	County Board 7 - Attachment 2020 Social Services Board Meeting Schedule
	County Board 7 - Attachment 2020 CJCC Meeting Schedule
	County Board 7 - Attachment 2020 Holiday Schedule

	County Board 8 - RBA 2020 Elected Officials Salaries
	County Board 8 - Attachment Elected Officials Salaries

	County Board 9 - RBA 2020 Commissioner Salary and Per Diem Policy
	County Board 9 - Attachment Commissioner Salary and Per Diem

	County Board 10 - RBA 2020 Appropriations
	County Board 10 - Attachment Appropriations

	County Board 11 - RBA 2020 Property Tax Levy
	County Board 11 - Attachment 2020 Final Tax Levy

	County Board 12 - RBA 2020 Budget
	County Board 12 - Attachment 2020 Final Budget

	County Board 13 - RBA AMC Leadership Training
	County Board 14 - RBA Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Swanson Committees Report




